

Kyle Reese

178 Stumptown Rd. Trinidad, CA 95570 | 1(707)696-9897 | kwr30@humboldt.edu | <http://users.humboldt.edu/kreese/>

Objective

With 3 years of experience working as a field technician, my goal is to obtain a geotechnical engineering position to pursue my passion for engineering and utilize technical skills for designing and overseeing the construction and maintenance of structures.

Education

ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE ENGINEERING STUDIES | AUGUST 2016-PRESENT | HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY

- Major: Environmental Resource Engineering
- Related coursework: Analysis of forces on physical systems, case studies in water quality, water resources, energy resources, and geotechnical resources, organize and calculate data using Excel.

GENERAL EDUCATION | AUGUST 2014-MAY 2016 | COLLEGE OF THE REDWOODS

- Related coursework: introduction into general and organic chemistry, calculus, and drafting using AutoCAD.

Certifications

- Certified Associate Welding inspector (CAWI) ID#13030844
- Minor: ACI Concrete Field testing Technician ID#01295279
- Nuclear Gauge Operator Certificate ID#4541-49

Skills/ Qualifications

- Strong organizational, multi-tasking, and time management skills
- Exceptional verbal and written communication skills
- Pursues high expectations

Experience

FIELD TECHNICIAN | REESE AND ASSOCIATES | JUNE 2013-PRESENT

- Collect rock/soil samples for lab testing, monitor grading and trenching procedures to ensure required compaction and moisture content, maintain quality standards of concrete materials and document results, inspect and test welded joints of work in progress and document results.

CONCRETE FINISHER | LINDQUIST LANDSCAPES | JUNE 2009-PRESENT

- Position concrete forms and molds, finish concrete surfaces, monitor curing process, install metal structural components, and apply sealants and other protective coatings.